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I^SSffl NEW MEXICO Ĵ RGY, MINERALS 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 S o u t h P a c h e c o S t ree t 
S t n U Fe , New M e x i c o 87505 
($05) 827-7131 

August 27, 1996 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-269-269-197 

Mr. Craig A. Bock 
Meridian O i l , Inc. 
P.O. BOX 4289 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289 

RE: RAMENTA ETAL #1 PIT CLOSURE REPORTS 

Dear Mr. Bock: 

The New Mexico O i l Conservation Division (OCD) has completed a review of 
Meridian O i l , Inc.'s (MOI) July 3, 1996 correspondence which contains 
r e s u l t s of closure of unlined p i t s at the Ramenta ETAL #1 well s i t e . 

The p i t closure reports l i s t e d below are approved and the OCD considers 
the s o i l and ground water investigation/remedial actions complete. 

1. Ramenta ETAL #1 (Tank p i t ) Unit J, Sec. 13, T27N, R09W 
2. Ramenta ETAL #1 (Blow p i t ) Unit J, Sec. 13, T27N, R09W 
3. Ramenta ETAL #1 (Separator p i t ) Unit J, Sec. 13, T27N, R09W 

Please be advised that OCD,approval does not r e l i e v e MOI of l i a b i l i t y i f 
remaining contaminants are found t o pose a future threat t o surface 
water, ground water, human health or the environment. I n addition, OCD 
approval does not r e l i e v e MOI of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r compliance with any 
other federal, state, t r i b a l or loc a l laws and/or regulations. 

To s i m p l i f y the approval process f o r both MOI and OCD, the OCD requests 
t h a t MOI submit a l l future p i t closure reports only upon completion of 
a l l closure a c t i v i t i e s including onsite landfarming or o f f s i t e disposal 
of contaminated s o i l s . The r e s u l t s of f i n a l remediation levels achieved 
during landfarming and the d i s p o s i t i o n of the remediated s o i l s should be 
included i n the report. I f you have any questions, please c a l l me at 
(505) 827-7154. 

William C. Olson 
Hydrogeologist 
Environmental Bureau 

cc w/attachment: OCD Aztec D i s t r i c t Office 
B i l l Liess, BLM Farmington D i s t r i c t 
Charmaine Tso, Navajo EPA 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

2040 S. PACHECO 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505 

(505)827-7131 

May 2, 1996 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-269-269-141 

Mr. Craig A. Bock 
Meridian O i l , Inc. 
P.O. Box 4289 
Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289 

RE: GROUND WATER INVESTIGATION 
RAMENTA ET.AL. #1 WELL SITE 

Dear Mr. Bock: 

The New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n (OCD) has completed a 
review of Meridian O i l Inc.'s (MOI) February 23, 1996 "RAMENTA 
ET.AL. GROUNDWATER INVESTIGATION, INVESTIGATION RESULTS" and 
January 1996 "RECON GROUNDWATER SURVEY, REMENTA ET.AL. NO.l WELL 
SITE, SAN JUAN BASIN, NEW MEXICO". These documents contain the 
r e s u l t s of MOI's i n v e s t i g a t i o n of ground water contamination a t the 
Ramenta ET.AL. #1 w e l l s i t e r e l a t e d t o the former use of unlined 
production p i t s . The document also requests closure of remedial 
act i o n s a t the s i t e . 

Based upon a review of the above referenced documents, the OCD 
approves of MOI's request t o perform no f u r t h e r actions regarding 
ground water a t the s i t e . However, the OCD cannot issue f i n a l p i t 
closure approval since the OCD has not received a completed "PIT 
REMEDIATION AND CLOSURE REPORT" conta i n i n g the r e s u l t s of the s o i l 
remedial a c t i o n s . Please submit a completed "PIT REMEDIATION AND 
CLOSURE REPORT" t o the OCD Santa Fe O f f i c e and a copy t o the OCD 
Aztec O f f i c e by June 1, 1996. I n a d d i t i o n , please provide a copy 
of the above ground water i n v e s t i g a t i o n r e p o r t t o the OCD Aztec 
O f f i c e . 

The OCD would also l i k e t o remind MOI t h a t the OCD sent MOI l e t t e r s 
on November 2, 1995 and October 20, 1995 requesting a d d i t i o n a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n on several p i t closure r e p o r t s which were submitted f o r 
approval. To date the OCD has received no response. Therefore, 
the OCD req u i r e s t h a t MOI provide the i n f o r m a t i o n requested i n the 
OCD's November 2, 1995 and October 20, 1995 l e t t e r s t o the OCD 
Santa Fe O f f i c e w i t h a copy t o the OCD Aztec O f f i c e by June 1, 
1996. 
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If you have any questions, please call me at (505) 827-7154. 

Sincerely, /~) 

William C. Olson 
Hydrogeologist 
Environmental Bureau 

xc: Denny Foust, OCD Aztec Office 
B i l l Liess, BLM Farmington D i s t r i c t 


